RESUME

NAME : JWALITKUMAR BHARGAV TRIVEDI

D.O.B : 25-07-1983

ADDRESS : 12, RANCHODNAGAR SOCIETY, OPP VRAJDHAM TEMPLE, MANJALPUR

VADODARA-390011, GUJARAT (INDIA).

E-mail ID : jwalit25@gmail.com

CONTACT NO : +91-6354843956, +91-8905446561

LANGUAGES KNOWN : ENGLISH, GUJARATI, AND HINDI

HOBBY : COOKING, WATCHING CARTOONS AND MOVIES.

Career objectives:

To contribute towards progressive firm, by which I shall make use of my talents and experience. The ideal environment will be professionally increasing responsibility, stimulating assignments and will offer opportunities for career advancement in any kind of circumstances and situations for which I am trained for.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Sr .No	CLASS	ACADEMIC YEAR	BOARD/UNIVERSITY	PERCENTAGE
1	X	MARCH-APRIL-1999	G.S.E.B	71.43
2	XII	MARCH-APRIL-2003	G.H.S.E.B	41.43
3	B.Sc	APRIL-MAY2007	SARDAR PATEL	54.21
	(BIOINFORMATICS)		UNIVERSITY	

UPSC COACHING:

- > UPSC GS (FOUNDATION) COACHING: AT CAREER POINT IN 2009
- > UPSC OPTIONAL (HISTORY) COACHING: AT CARRER POINT IN 2009.
- > UPSC OPTIONAL: HISTORY AND GUJARATI LITERATURE.

UPSC CIVIL SERVICE ATTEMPTS

EXAMS APPEARED	ATTEMPTS	
UPSC (CDS)	2008,2009,2010	SSB INTERVIEW THREE TIMES
GPSC	2014, 2017	INTERVIEW TWO TIMES
APSC	2014	MAINS
RPSC	2014, 2016	MAINS TWICE

Work Experience

Sr No	Name of Academy/Organization	Faculty	Duration
1	Unitaught International	SSB interview	2014-2017
		programme mentor	
2	Gujarat Government Project for	History (GS) UPSC	2018-2019
	ST/SC (for civil services)	foundation	
3	Ganesh Academy for GPSC	History (GS)	2018-2019
		foundation	
4	Chanakya Academy (Delhi)	History (GS)	2019-2020
		foundation	

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

N.C.C (NATIONAL CADET CORPS) EXAMINATION AND TRAINING BY MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (INDIA)

YEAR	WING	UNIT	GROUP	GRADE
1998	AIR	1 GUJ AIR SQN	VADODARA	'B'
2005	ARMY	2 GUJ COMPO (T) COY	V.V.NAGAR	'B'
2006	ARMY	2 GUJ COMPO (T) COY	V.V.NAGAR	'B'
	1998	1998 AIR 2005 ARMY	1998 AIR 1 GUJ AIR SQN 2005 ARMY 2 GUJ COMPO (T) COY	1998 AIR 1 GUJ AIR SQN VADODARA 2005 ARMY 2 GUJ COMPO (T) COY V.V.NAGAR

ACHIEVEMENTS IN N.C.C

- ARMY ATTACHMENT CAMP IN 11 INF DIV (SIGNALS) REGT AHEMDABAD.
- PRE-RDC INTERS GROUP COMPETETION AT AHEMDABAD.
- NIAP (NATIONAL INTEGRATION AWARENESS PROGRAMME) PRESENTATION FROM V.V.NAGAR GROUP IN PRE-RDC.
- 1ST IN NIA PRESENTATION OF GUJARAT NIC (NATIONAL INTEGRATION CAMP) LEH-2005.
- 1ST IN GROUP DISCUSSION IN NIC-LEH IN 2005.
- OFFICERS TRAINING ACADEMTY (OTA) KAMPTEE SSB TRAINING IN MAY 2006.
- INDIAN MILITARY ACADEMY (IMA) ATTACHMENT CAMP DEHRADUN IN DEC-2006.

OTHERS

- ELEMENTARY DRAWING COMPETITION AT STATE LEVEL IN 1994.
- INTERMEDIEATE DRAWING COMPETITION AT STATE LEVEL IN 1995.
- HINDI DUSARI EXAMINTION FROM GUJARAT VIDHYAPITH AHEMDABAD IN 1996.
- VADODARA KALASHIKSHAN SANGH DRAWING AND COLOUR COMPETETION IN 1996.
- SUBJECT TALENT SEARCH EXAMINATION IN ENGLISH AT STATE LEVEL IN 1997.
- OPEN BARODA CYCLE COMPETETION PARTCIPATION CERTIFICATE IN 1997.

Place: Vadodara Yours Sincerely

JWALITKUMAR B TRIVEDI